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TITUS COUNTY COMMSSTONERS COURT

TAX ROLL APPROVAL AND TAX LEVY RESOLUTION

IVIIEREAS, all othsr rhings requfued by law to be done have been done properly by the
appmpriate officials, and the ux assessor has prepared the ccrt'rfied appraisal roll with the
amormt oftax entered as set out in Section 26.09 (e) ofthe Property Tax Code, now therefore

2023TaxRollTaxableValue $ 2,924,146,727

Late Ag Penalty $ 2,383.07

2023l-evy $ 11,21,956.38
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Kcnt Cooper, Titus Cormty Judge

Jeff Parchman, Commissioner Precirct #l Joe . Mitchell, Commissioner Precinc#2

Jimmy Commissioner Precinst #4
llll
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Dana Applewhite, Commissioner Prccinct #3
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z.

WIIEREAS, a tax ratc of $3295 for maintenance and operations and a tax rate of $.0395 for
interest and sinking firnd were adopted for ihe tax yar 2V23 by the Titus County
Commissioners Court, and

IT ISI EEREBY RESOL\&D, by affirmative vote of the Titus County Commissioners Courg
that tbe 2023 appraisal roll with the tax amormts entered is hereby approved as Ore tax roll for
2023 and the taxes for said year are hereby levied in the acrounts showu on said tax roll.
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225 - Titus County
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Monica Walden

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Melissa Stevens <mstevens@co.titus.b(.us>

Thursday, October 12,2023 5:15 pM

'Monica Walden'; 'Kent Cooper'
Tax Roll Approval and Tax Levy Resolution
tax roll approval and tax levy resolution-Titus County.pdf

Good Afternoonl
Aftached you will find the Tax Roll Approval and Tax Levy Resolution. Please add this to the agenda, to be presented at
the next Commissioners Court. lt doesn't have to be the one coming up on Monday. lt can be the next one. This is
something that Shirley and I discovered in the Tax Code that we are have ALL of the enities vote on and return to us. ln
years past we just simply provided the information. But the current tax code, reflects that it needs to be voted and
approved. lf you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.

Have a Bood evening.

Kindest Regards,
Melissa Stevens
Titus County Tax Assessor Collector, CTOp, pCC
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NTT:I,ISSA STEVI.:NS
Titus (irtrntr Tax Assessor - (irllcctor.

llO S i\ladison Avc Suit'A & B
trlt. Plcasant. lerar 75.1-55

\thielc Reg:'{).1-577-67 l0
Tf, x Dcpt: (X),1-577-67 

I 2

Fnr: 90-l-577-6714

Dear Taxing Jurisdictions.

Enclosed please find the "Tax Roll Approval and Tar Levy Resolution,' to be approvetl.

By using this resolution each unit is in compliance with Section 26.09 (e) ofthe property
Tax code. This resolution shorvs the ta\able value. the adopted tax rate applied and the
calculated tax lely.

Please put this on your agenda for your next meeting and send me a copy of this rcsolution
when apptoved.

Ifyou have any questions. or need any additional information, please lef me know.

Thank you.

With kindest regards,

lissa Stevens. CTOP. PCC
Titus Count)* Tax Assessor Collector


